

Paula Vargas

Designer & Architect

(+57) 313 836 8750

pavdl7@outlook.com

Avid and curious designer who trusts the interdisciplinary work to create inclusive, innovative and sustainable experiences.

User centered architect interested in sustainable approaches forward scene design to build unforgettable experiences.

Committed to constant learning, promote an environment for innovation, create positive relations and productive interactions directed towards improving the quality of life for every user.

Software

AutoCad
Revit
3D max
Rhinoceros
Shapr3D
Sketchup
Suite Adobe:
Photoshop
InDesign
Illustrator
Premiere
XD

Soft skills

Team building
Collaboration
Flexibility
Communication
Attention to detail
Innovation
Integrity
Leadership
Consistent
Committed
Hands-on
Decision quality
Creative problem solving
Professionalism

Languages

Spanish
Native

English
Professional proficiency

Professional Experience

Háptica S.A.S

STRATEGIC ANALYST

Aug 2022 – present

Identify customer needs to design strategies and user contact points. Implement research tools and co-create workshops to strengthen the user experience within customer services.

University of The Andes

TEACHER ASSISTANT AND CONSULTANT FOR THE ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN CLINIC

Jan 2021 – Dec 2021

Provided advice on the project “University of Peace”. This project involved the development of an architectural module for communities in Choco, Colombia, who are victims of the violence in the Colombian pacific region.

University of The Andes

TEACHER ASSISTANT FOR PRINCIPLES OF CONSTRUCTIVE SYSTEMS COURSE

Aug 2020 – Dec 2021

Provided teaching and administrative support during the course. Scheduled tutoring sessions for the students to review and provide feedback on their projects while reinforcing knowledge in 3D modeling with the Rhinoceros software

University of The Andes

TEACHER ASSISTANT FOR DIGITAL TOOLS COURSE

Jan 2019 – Jun 2021

Contributed with feedback and conceptual references to the different projects developed by students. Communication liaison between professors and students. Prepared and organized the digital board on Miro App before classes. Provided tutoring in Adobe Suit to strength student's knowledge in these softwares.

Education

University Degree of Design, Jan 2015 - Jun 2022

University of The Andes

University Degree of Architecture, Jan 2016 - Jun 2022

University of The Andes

Ecosystems of Innovation Course, July 2022

University of The Andes. International summer school